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Dear Mary,

Wnen end as I esn I am revi
‘ _ ewing my rether extensive
Ez:g:::: ::;nt:u.: ﬂa:ji..oiml Arcnives Yo determine wnether taere agl:.n:nfmig;:zs-
8 ee L ecan locate wo ¢
SO0 ar 189 by Dande oo at tuey may heve provided thet I cenot

They cleim tue FBL pever b i
o - gave tae WC coples of Hudkins' ¥
:i:h:l::e:: i:mors of Oswald's government connections, The raport: o%rii?.:i:i:n :
ports are hardly models of gond investigetions or reporting e

- One of the mildly interestin
Eudkins : g things is that the ¥BI intervi
Bation ta:out bies story before it was published, waica cen be takanar el
0 udgy were alert %o toe appearsnce of such reports 83 &n indi-

» ¢ — 2
I: you hﬂie 8 QOFN o tﬂﬁ hlldk‘lnﬂ ﬂbOIF cen you le‘ re h ve e Copyi
Or \Fhich- I oevs B IQCOI‘G appeared j.n tne Dh&tOﬂ I .;st 1/1/64- xoulden =3

"‘oe one
o 1la:‘1elpgi_a Encuirer, I belleve.

reople heve nit 0D this subject? If you do, and if it is mot

oo much trouble to 1ist WS you have, I'd sppimelate access to waet I do not

have.

5 .

1 1 find I nasd reference in Commission stati pape::;s T3 FBI intarviews
with Bill Alexander that the archives claims not to have. Do you xaow snytuing

about this?

Strangely (or is this tae wrong word?), 1 bavs found no reference
to any FEI interview with Sweatt on this. Do you nave snytuing from him, Ifrom
whetever source? I seem to remember from my o%n cheos stories +that the repart
originated with Swestt in one version snd Alexsnder in anctaer. frem the
accounts of Alexander's pelief Oswald was part of a Communist conspireey, it
wpuld seem unlikely he aleo believed nim a federal sazent, unless hs were
extremely extremist in this toinking. Have you &ny opinicn?

ever follow tie Tarslkss sicIy, he telling tae SS
she recognized a aan ic tus 0 TV footege? Tha 53 seams %0 nave drcpped tuet
pretty fast, about @s sonh as they lesrned she stacked up &8s 3 deperndatle
observer perticulerly good at pictures/faces.

Did any of you

Bast regards,

e : U S S




